

Session III

<i>TOPIC</i>	<i>DISCUSSION</i>	<i>RESULTS/FOLLOW-UP</i>
<p>Planting the Seeds</p>	<p>Jubilee Year – release each committee from performing functions that are unnecessary. Give ourselves a year to ramp things up and put things down, or away. Concentration to be on Christian Education, Youth Ministries and Small Group Ministries.</p> <p>Pastor made a motion to invite Maria to come to council to talk about record keeping and reporting of the Good Food Box and Kids Feeding Kids as they relate to the Lord’s Lunch</p>	<p>Pastor made a motion to invite Maria to come to council to talk about record keeping and reporting of the Good Food Box and Kids Feeding Kids as they relate to the Lord’s Lunch. Shelia S. seconded. Motion Carried</p> <p>Pastor made a motion to form a sub-committee to calculate a comprehensive “trigger number” in regards to worship attendance that will be used to determine a move to one Sunday Eucharist. Mark F. seconded. Motion Carried.</p> <p>Pastor made a motion that we as a council plan the jubilee 500th year celebration here at STJLCH. Steve F. seconded. Motion Carried.</p> <p>Pastor made a motion to form a sub-committee reporting to council that reimagines the Youth Program in grades Pre-K to Sr. High and looks at Youth through a different lens and seeks to build relationships between the youth and the congregation. Barb S. seconded. Motion Carried.</p> <p>Pastor made a motion to form a sub-committee reporting to council that seeks to develop an informal worship experience. Jeff S. seconded. Motion Carried.</p>
	<p>Following the motions, Mark F. agreed to help research and recommend a “trigger number”, Linda P. has volunteered to help with the Youth subcommittee, and Stacey P. volunteered to help with informal worship planning. Sue Nonemaker volunteered to survey local venues to see if a review of the current renting policy of the HFLC is necessary.</p>	

The Meeting adjourned at 1:40 p.m.